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STATE OF

COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-1981-121 / Hale Pit Surety Reduction

1 message

Elizabeth Nijkamp <ElizabethNijkamp@elpasoco.com> Thu, Apr 7, 2022 at 10:00 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Hi Tim,

| have double checked with our stormwater team and sent an inspector out to visit the site. Please see photos attached.

Please be advised the El Paso County has no issues with the reclamation efforts and you desire to reduce or close out
the bond. We do understand that re-vegetation efforts are still in place and would value those efforts; and would like for
you to make sure that those continue until at least 70% of the area has be revegetated.

Respectfully,

Elizabeth Nijkamp, PE
Engineer Review Manager
719-520-7852
719-237-7206 cell

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:35 AM

To: Elizabeth Nijkamp <ElizabethNijkamp@elpasoco.com>
Subject: M-1981-121 / Hale Pit Surety Reduction

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the El Paso County technology network. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please call IT Customer Support at 520-6355 if
you are unsure of the integrity of this message.

Elizabeth,

Thanks for your call yesterday. | hope | was able to answer all your questions. If you need more information, please call
or email me.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist Ill - Engineering
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[I am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]

Lo

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229

Mailing Address: Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety, Room 215, (optional: c/o: Tim Cazier), 1001 E 62nd
Ave., Denver, CO 80216

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov
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